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Dear Mr Stroud

Arrangements for Handling Heritage Applications Direction 2015 & 

T&CP (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 

19 PARK VILLAGE WEST , LONDON , NW1 4AE

Application No 2016/0353/L

Thank you for your letter of 2 February 2016 notifying us of the application for listed building consent relating to the above site. We do not wish to comment in detail, but offer the following general observations.

Historic England Advice 

In general the proposals are likely to respect the historic fabric of this Grade II* listed villa and we are content that the broad scope of works proposed does not require detailed comment from Historic England.

Regarding the proposed dining room (existing ground floor reception room) there is some harm associated with the removal of the fireplace and the insertion of the dumb waiter. The scheme would be improved if the fireplace could be retained, enabling the history of the room to be better revealed and understood.

While the dumb waiter will be a modern intervention that could impact on the character or appearance of the room, it is likely that this impact could be justified through the realisation of opportunities to retain historic fabric elsewhere on site, or if your council is satisfied that the project will reveal or enhance significance throughout the property.

Recommendation 
Providing that the above issues are addressed, we would be minded to direct as to the granting of listed building consent. We therefore look forward to notification of the necessary revisions to the proposals.

Please note that this response relates to listed building matters only. If there are any archaeological implications to the proposals it is recommended that you contact the Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service for further advice (Tel: 020 7973 3712).

Yours sincerely
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Matthew Cooper
Assistant Inspector of Historic Buildings

E-mail: matthew.cooper@HistoricEngland.org.uk
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	Historic England is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR). All information held by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information request, unless one of the exemptions in the FOIA or EIR applies.
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